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Message

From: Rodric Williams [ GRO ;

Sent: 08/07/2013 10:06:53

To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: Fw: Latest statement

Attachments: 20130708 horizon statement.docx

Further to your earlier email, here's the latest draft.
Comments?

From: Martin Edwards

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 09:40 AM

To: Paula Vennells; Mark R Davies; Alwen Lyons; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Hugh Flemington; Rodric Williams;
Ruth X Barker; Nina Arnott

Subject: Latest statement

Here’s an updated draft of the statement.
Thanks, Martin
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

hkkhkhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhkhhhkhhkk khkhkhkhkhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhhhkhhhkk

POL-0036473



